
 Regular Meeting AGENDA, February 1, 2023 | Page 1 of 2 
 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING AGENDA 
Wednesday, February 1, 2023; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS  CITY ADMINISTRATION 
     
Ward 1 Gideon Fetterolf  City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak  Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer  Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Kevin Rufener  City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert    
Mayor Kenneth Kline    

 

I. Call to Order 
II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer 

III. Roll Call 
IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants 

 
Annual Reports  
 

V. Public Comments (Agenda Items Only) 
VI. Reports 

a. Mayor  
b. Council Members 
c. Finance Director 
d. Law Director 
e. City Manager 

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 
 

VII. Approval of Previous Minutes 
Regular Meeting Minutes of January 18, 2023 
 

VIII. Public Hearings 

ORDINANCE 2023-03    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 121.01(d) and 121.02(b) OF THE 
CODIFIED ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE TIME AND DATE OF REGULAR 
COUNCIL MEETINGS AND METHOD AND DEADLINE FOR DELIVERY OF 
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDAS TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
 

IX. Unfinished Business 



 Regular Meeting AGENDA, February 1, 2023 | Page 2 of 2 
 

ORDINANCE 2023-03    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 121.01(d) and 121.02(b) OF THE 
CODIFIED ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE TIME AND DATE OF REGULAR 
COUNCIL MEETINGS AND METHOD AND DEADLINE FOR DELIVERY OF 
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDAS TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
 

X. New Business 

RESOLUTION 01-2023    Co-sponsors: Mayor Kline, Councilpersons Fetterolf,  
Baryak, Spletzer, Rufener, & Stimpert  

A RESOLUTION HONORING SEARGENT BRIAN FOOR FOR 30 YEARS OF SERVICE 
TO NEWTON FALLS 
 
RESOLUTION 02-2023    Co-sponsors: Mayor Kline, Councilpersons Fetterolf,  

Baryak, Spletzer, Rufener, & Stimpert  
A RESOLUTION HONORING WATER TREATMENT DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE RAY 
KOVACS FOR 31 YEARS OF SERVICE TO NEWTON FALLS 

 
ORDINANCE 2023-04    Sponsor: Mayor Kline 
AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE RECODIFICATION, EDITING, AND INCLUSION 
OF CERTAIN ORDINANCES AS PARTS OF THE VARIOUS COMPONENT CODES OF 
THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 

ORDINANCE 2023-06    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 701 OF THE BUSINESS REGULATION 
CODE PERTAINING TO ADVERTISING AND HANDBILLS, CIRCULARS, FLYERS, 
NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, AND LIKE ITEMS AND MATERIALS 
 
ORDINANCE 2023-07    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH TEREX UTILITIES, INC.TO PURCHASE A TEREX 
COMMANDER 4047 HYDRAULIC ROTATING DIGGER DERRICK FOR THE 
ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT 
 
APPOINTMENTS TO THE CHARTER REVIEW COMMISSION 
 

XI. Public Comments 
XII. Closing Remarks 

XIII. Motion to Recess into Executive Session (If Necessary) 
XIV. Adjournment 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, January 18, 2023 | Page 1 of 7 
 

NEWTON FALLS CITY COUNCIL 
REGULAR MEETING MINUTES 
Wednesday, January 18, 2023; 6:00 PM 
COUNCIL CHAMBERS 
612 WEST BROAD STREET 

 

 

 

CITY COUNCIL MEMBERS  CITY ADMINISTRATION 
     
Ward 1 Gideon Fetterolf  City Manager Pamela Priddy 
Ward 2 John Baryak  Law Director Brad Bryan 
Ward 3 Tesa Spletzer  Finance Director Sean Housley 
Ward 4 Kevin Rufener  City Clerk Michael Acomb 
At- Large Julie Stimpert    
Mayor Kenneth Kline    

 

I. Call to Order 
Mayor Kline called the meeting to order at 6:00 pm. 
 

II. Pledge of Allegiance / Silent Prayer 
III. Roll Call 

Council Present: Councilperson Fetterolf, Councilperson Baryak, Councilperson 
Spletzer, Councilperson Stimpert, Mayor Kline 
Council Absent: None 
Staff Present: City Manager Priddy, Clerk Acomb, Law Director Bryan, 
Finance Director Housley; City Administrator Smeiles 
Staff Absent: None 
 

IV. Special Presentations by Staff Members or Invited Consultants 
None 
 

V. Public Comments (Agenda Items Only) 
Adam Zimmermann – 515 Lemae Avenue 
He spoke on several items, including Ordinances 2022-53 and 2022-63 wondering why both are not 
presented tonight for Public Hearing. He spoke against Ordinance 2023-02. He spoke against the 
appointment of Mr. Kren to the Civil Service Commission citing a lack of advertisement of the position. 
He spoke against the meeting minutes of January 4, 2023 citing a missing Exhibit A for the 
appointments of councilpersons to committees and commissions and urged Council to not approve 
them. He thanked Council for the updated format of the meeting agendas related to executive sessions. 
 
Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
She spoke about 2023-02 questioning the ballot language and wondering why the special fund isn’t 
included in the language. She spoke on Ordinance 2022-53 and wondered if subcontractors were also 
included in the pay raises. 
 
John Richards – 212 Albert Street 
He asked for the lights about the council seats to be turned off so they no longer blink. 



 Regular Meeting MINUTES, January 18, 2023 | Page 2 of 7 

VI. Reports
a. Mayor
b. Council Members

i. Ward 1 – none
ii. Ward 2 – Mr. Baryak – He announced that Economic Development met with Mr. George

to discuss the layout of the electric poles. He attended a meeting with the County
Commissioners on the Scott Street Sewer Project stating there is more to be done but the
project will cost the Village no money. He expressed appreciation for the support of the
county.

iii. Ward 3 – Ms. Spletzer – She announced a Parks and Recreation meeting will be held on
January 24 at 6:00 pm. She read the ballot language for Ordinance 2023-02 and
clarified that a special revenue fund is stated in the language and ear marks the new
proposed 1% for the police department.

iv. Ward 4 – Mr. Rufener – He stated that February 1 is the deadline to pull petitions for 
the May election. He encouraged others to pull petitions and run for office.

v. At-Large – Ms. Stimpert – The Fire Board organizational meeting will be held on
January 19  at Township Hall at 5:30pm.

c. Finance Director – Mr. Housley – He spoke about the raises being applied to subcontractors
stating that they are considered vendors and not subject to the raises for employees. He also
stated that Council received finance department reports and he educated Council regarding the
types of reports and what they represent. He recommended that Council look at the bank report
each month and the statement of cash position. He announced that expense reports/budgets
will be posted to the website each month by the Council Clerk with the approval of the City
Manager. He clarified how to read the various reports. He discussed the revenue reports and
stated that they will also be posted to the website. The Audit Trial Reports will also be posted to
the website. Ms. Stimpert clarified that there no independent contractors in the finance
department. He stated that vendors and subcontractors are different than independent
contractors and are not eligible for pay increases. The finance department does have
independent contractors that work for the department. Ms. Stimpert asked about the
reconciliation company. Mr. Housley and Mr. Bryan stated that it is Lemon and Associates and
have been used at least since 2021. Mr. Housley stated that they are critical to the Village and
should be continued to be used as an independent third-party that monitors Village banking
activity.

d. Law Director – Mr. Bryan – He elaborated on the change in format for the meeting agenda
regarding the executive session as it was his recommendation to Council. He clarified that
Council can still go into executive session is someone makes a proper motion for an allowable
reason under the law during a meeting.

e. City Manager – Ms. Priddy – She spoke on several topics including the shipment of smart
meters which will be sent in April and June. They will be installed in July, if all are received. She
noted issues with the water meters and has asked the law director to investigate the contract for
a legal resolution. She announced the Scott Street Sewer Project will use an income survey from
residents and $750,000 can be applied for in grants with $200,000-$250,ooo to be used for
connection fees. The County agreed to finance the remaining balance of the project if the Village
doesn’t get all the grant money (total grants with no repayment). She spoke about a retirement
at the Water Plant and anticipates another one in June where a Class 3 license is needed, but a
consultant will be needed to cover a period of time to allow a current employee to get that
license. She also spoke about the Neighborhood Watch Program and stated that the County is
not 100% behind the project but plans to meet with the residents to ensure they meet the
requirements for such a program. Mr. Baryak spoke about the Scott Street Sewer Project and



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, January 18, 2023 | Page 3 of 7 
 

thanked the Village administration for working to complete the project. He reiterated that the 
County will support the project financially, so the Village pays no money. Ms. Stimpert asked 
about the timeframe to earn the Class 3 license and Ms. Priddy stated that it can take 6-12 
months. Ms. Priddy also stated that the Village subcontractor for technology is working on the 
technical issues with Ms. Stimpert’s email address. 

Changes To Tonight’s Agenda 
 
 Mayor Kline called for a motion to make changes to the agenda. No motion was made. 
 

VII. Approval of Previous Minutes 
Special Meeting Minutes of December 29, 2022 
Regular Meeting Minutes of January 4, 2023 
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of December 29, 2022 and 
January 4, 2023. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer     Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
 
Ms. Spletzer called for a motion to amend the minutes of January 4, 2023 to add Exhibit A to the 
minutes citing that it had been presented to Council at the January 4, 2023 meeting and was approved 
by Council. Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes 
The motion passed 5-0. The minutes of January 4, 2023 were amended. 
 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to approve the Regular Meeting Minutes of December 29, 2022 and the 
amended minutes of January 4, 2023. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer     Seconded by: Ms. Stimpert 
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes 
The motion passed 5-0. The minutes were approved. 
 

VIII. Public Hearings 

ORDINANCE 2022-53    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE JOB CLASS & PAY GRADE AND HOURLY WAGE RATE 
SCHEDULES FOR POSITIONS WITHIN THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT AND FINANCE 
DEPARTMENT  
 No public comment. 
 
ORDINANCE 2023-01    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING RANGE 21E OF THE VILLAGE HOURLY WAGE RATE SCHEDULE 
FOR JOB CLASS & PAY GRADE EMPLOYEES 
 No public comment. 
 

IX. Unfinished Business 

ORDINANCE 2022-53    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING THE JOB CLASS & PAY GRADE AND HOURLY WAGE RATE 
SCHEDULES FOR POSITIONS WITHIN THE PUBLIC WORKS DEPARTMENT AND FINANCE 
DEPARTMENT  
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, January 18, 2023 | Page 4 of 7 
 

Moved by: Ms. Spletzer     Seconded by: Mr. Rufener 
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes 
The ordinance passed 5-0. Final Reading. 

ORDINANCE 2023-01    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING RANGE 21E OF THE VILLAGE HOURLY WAGE RATE SCHEDULE 
FOR JOB CLASS & PAY GRADE EMPLOYEES 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer     Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 
 No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes 
The ordinance passed 5-0. Final Reading. 
 

X. New Business 

MOTION      Sponsor: Mayor Kline 
A motion to reappoint Mike Kren to the Civil Service Commission for a new 6-year term that expires on 
December 31, 2028. 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the motion. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak    Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf 

Mr. Rufener asked was this opening advertised and were there any other applicants. Mr. Bryan 
stated it was not advertised, that Mr. Kren was appointed to fill a vacant seat in October, and 
that he was interested in being reappointed. Ms. Stimpert spoke against the Motion and urged 
Council to advertise the opening, interview applicants, and appoint later. 

Roll Call Vote: Ms. Stimpert-no; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-no 
The motion passed 3-2. 

ORDINANCE 2023-02    Sponsor: Councilperson Baryak 
AN EMERGENCY ORDINANCE REPEALING ORDINANCE NO. 2022-63, WHICH AMENDED 
SECTION 191.01(B)(1) AND THE PREAMBLE OF SECTION 191.03 OF THE NEWTON FALLS TAX 
CODE SUBJECT TO APPROVAL OF THE ELECTORATE (THE NEWTON FALLS MUNICIPAL 
INCOME TAX RATE), AND REQUESTED THAT SAID AMENDMENTS BE CERTIFIED TO THE 
COUNTY BOARD OF ELECTIONS FOR PLACEMENT ON THE MAY 2, 2023 PRIMARY/SPECIAL 
ELECTION BALLOT   
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak    Seconded by: Mr. Fetterolf 

Mr. Baryak spoke in support of the ordinance to allow the public to have the most time possible 
to comment, question, and learn about the ordinance. He stated that it is being passed as an 
emergency so that it can be removed from the May ballot. Mr. Bryan confirmed Mr. Baryak’s 
statement. Ms. Stimpert questioned the necessity of this ordinance if the ordinance that it 
repeals was not passed legally. Mr. Bryan clarified that it did pass, but with controversy. He 
recommends that Council exercise an abundance of caution to pass this ordinance in order to (1) 
clearly state that Council wants it off the ballot and (2) provide something legal to the Board of 
Election to ensure that Ordinance 2022-63 is truly repealed, not in effect, and the issue is 
removed from the ballot. Mayor Kline stated his agreement that this is the best course of action. 
Mr. Fetterolf spoke in support of the ordinance to allow the public to speak at length about the 
tax situation and present alternative solutions. Ms. Spletzer spoke against the ordinance stating 
that the intent of this ordinance is to place the issue on the ballot in November clarifying that a 
special fund will be used to set aside 1% of the total income tax into that fund. She urged Council 
to act sooner than November. Mr. Baryak acknowledged the public may want to try something 
else and stated his support in giving them time to do so. Mayor Kline spoke in support of the 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, January 18, 2023 | Page 5 of 7 
 

ordinance and suggested that multiple town hall meetings and caucuses should be scheduled 
between now and May or November, depending on the vote.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-no 
The ordinance passed 4-1. First Reading. 

Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance on second and final reading. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak    Seconded by: Mr. Rufener 

No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Ms. Spletzer-no; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes; Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes 
The ordinance passed 4-1. Second and Final Reading. 
 
ORDINANCE 2023-03    Sponsor: Councilperson Spletzer 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 121.01(a) and (d) and 121.02(b) OF THE CODIFIED 
ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE TIME AND DATE OF ORGANIZATIONAL AND REGULAR 
COUNCIL MEETINGS AND METHOD AND DEADLINE FOR DELIVERY OF COUNCIL MEETING 
AGENDAS TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL 
Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer    Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 

Ms. Spletzer, with assistance from the law director for clarification purposes only, made a 
motion to amend the ordinance to remove (1) “121.01(a)” and the reference to the organizational 
Council Meeting from the title, (2) the reference to Section 121.01(a) and the reference to the 
organizational Council Meeting from the WHEREAS clause, and (3) the reference to Section 
121.01(a) in SECTION 1 of the ordinance.  

Mayor Kline called for a second to the motion to amend the ordinance. Seconded by: Mr. Rufener. 
Ms. Stimpert reminded Council that Wednesdays were supposed to be temporarily set as the day 
for regular meetings with an expectation that they return to Mondays. Mr. Bryan clarified that 
the content of this ordinance is not contained in the Charter, with the exception of the Section 
121.01(a) and the references to the organizational meeting. He stated further that the proposed 
amendment, as stated, removes those things from the ordinance. She asked for clarification 
regarding Council’s access to the agendas. Mr. Bryan stated the deadline to publicly publish the 
agendas would be Monday, but Council would receive a draft on Saturday mornings to allow 
time for review by councilpersons and any changes, revisions, or amendments to occur prior to 
the public release of the agenda. Mayor Kline stated that the public would still have the same 
number of hours to review the agenda as they have currently. Ms. Spletzer clarified that Council 
would receive a draft agenda on Saturday and final version would be released on Monday. Ms. 
Stimpert asked if the proposed ordinance would state that sequence. Mr. Bryan confirmed that 
this would not be stated in the ordinance.  

Roll Call Vote: Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-no; Mr. Fetterolf-yes 
The motion passed 4-1. The ordinance was amended. 

Mayor Kline called for a motion to pass the ordinance, as amended. 
Moved by: Ms. Spletzer    Seconded by: Mr. Baryak 

  No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-no 
The ordinance passed, as amended, 4-1. First Reading. 
 

XI. Public Comments 
Brenda Persino – 226 Oak Knoll 
She submitted to the Council Clerk a recall petition for Councilperson Spletzer. The Clerk stated that he 
would review the submission and issue a receipt after the meeting. She asked Council to clarify what the 
additional 1% from the proposed tax increase would be used for and if a police department would be 
reinstated in 2024 and how that might happen. 
 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, January 18, 2023 | Page 6 of 7 
 

Adam Zimmermann – 515 Lemae Avenue 
He spoke against the handling of the water department retirements and against the hiring of an outside 
consultant. He spoke against the reappointment of Mr. Kren to the Civil Service Commission as being 
improperly handled. He spoke against the law director’s handling of ordinances 2022-63 and 2023-02. 
He also spoke about ice sculptures and urged Council to take advantage of economic development 
opportunities. 
 
Julie Lemon – 609 Ridge Road 
She thanked the finance director for answering her questions. She spoke against the appointment of Mr. 
Kren as being improperly handled.  
 
David Hanson – 20 S. Canal 
He spoke against the use of spreadsheets to capture the Village budget. He urged Council to review 
every paper invoice and receipt. He spoke against the City Manager stating that she was a “convicted 
embezzler, a felon” and stated further “everybody up here should be looking real hard, dismissed 
without prejudice with the FBI, I’ll stand right behind it.” He asked to see the spreadsheets and 
supporting documents for all budget reports. 
 

XII. Closing Remarks 
Ward 1 – Mr. Fetterolf – He spoke in support of a tax increase. He urged the public to present solutions 
instead of complaints.  
Ward 2 – Mr. Baryak – He spoke in support of the appointment of Mr. Kren stating a similar situation 
occurred with the appointment of another member of a different commission. He spoke against the 
former mayor and councilmembers who he claims mishandled several property acquisitions under the 
guise of economic development, including the purchase of smart meters. He spoke in support of the 
Sheriff’s Department doing an outstanding job. He spoke in support of the City Manager. He spoke 
against the vindictive nature of some residents. He urged the public to get involved by running for office 
and offering solutions to problems.  
Ward 3 – Ms. Spletzer – She announced the current openings on all commissions.  
Ward 4 – Mr. Rufener – He reiterated the openings on commissions and announced the job openings 
currently posted on the Village website. He encouraged all residents to find a way to get involved. 
At-Large – Ms. Stimpert – No report 
City Manager – Ms. Priddy – She addressed the water department situation and clarified that she was 
informed in December regarding the retirement of an employee and that the superintendent was 
surprised, as well. She spoke in support of the recent actions of council to establish lines of succession 
within the departments and to support it with pay increases. She stated her belief that Council wishes to 
continue the water plant rather than buy water from some other source. She stated that a plan to 
manage the retirements and keep the plant running was created quickly and a consultant is the best 
solution to assist Mr. Hawkins, who will also retire this year. She spoke about her positive relationships 
with Village employees and gave an example. She spoke in support of the development of Village 
employees as professionals. Mr. Baryak added that Mr. Hawkins might stay to help with the transition 
at the water plant. 
Mayor – Mr. Kline – He thanked Council for a good business meeting and the public for their 
participation. He clarified the purpose for repealing 2022-63. He spoke about the intention of Council 
to bring the police department back with an approval of the proposed increase in taxes. 
 

XIII. Motion to Recess into Executive Session (If Necessary) 
No motion was made. 
 
 



 

 Regular Meeting MINUTES, January 18, 2023 | Page 7 of 7 
 

XIV. Adjournment 
Mayor Kline called for a Motion to adjourn the Regular Meeting. 
Moved by: Mr. Baryak     Seconded by: Ms. Spletzer 

No discussion. 
Roll Call Vote: Mr. Fetterolf-yes; Mr. Baryak-yes; Ms. Spletzer-yes; Mr. Rufener-yes; Ms. Stimpert-yes 
The motion passed 5-0. The regular meeting was adjourned at 7:30pm. 
 

APPROVED: 
             

 ________________________________________ 
Kenneth Kline, Mayor 

ATTEST: 
 
__________________________________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, Council Clerk 



VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-03 
SPONSOR:  Councilperson Spletzer   

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING SECTIONS 121.01(d) and 121.02(b) OF THE 
CODIFIED ORDINANCES RELATING TO THE TIME AND DATE OF REGULAR 

COUNCIL MEETINGS AND METHOD AND DEADLINE FOR DELIVERY OF 
COUNCIL MEETING AGENDAS TO THE MAYOR AND COUNCIL   

WHEREAS, Council desires to amend Sections 121.01(d) and 121.02(b) of the 
Codified Ordinances relating to the time and date of Regular Council Meetings and 
method and deadline for delivery of Council meeting agendas to the Mayor and 
Council, in order to make the language of those sections conform to the current 
approved meeting schedule and method of delivery of the agendas. 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

SECTION 1.  That Sections 121.01(d) and 121.02(b) of the Village 
Administrative Code are hereby amended as set forth in the attachment hereto that is 
incorporated herein by reference.  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to 
the adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 1st DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023. 

_____________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

Attest:  _____________________________________ 
Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  

Approved as to Legal Form. 
_____________________________________ 
Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 



 
 

 

 

 121.01  MEETINGS. 

  

   *  *  * 

 

(d)  Regular Meetings.  Regular Meetings of the Council shall be held on the first and 

third Monday Wednesday of each calendar month at 76:00 p.m. local time. During the months of 

July and August Council may, at its discretion, dispense with one of the regularly scheduled 

monthly Council meetings. Regular meeting dates that are in conflict with other activities, such 

as legal holidays, may be changed by the Council at a previous meeting. Council shall designate 

the time and/or date of the meeting change. 

 

 

    *  *  * 

 

 121.02  OFFICERS AND STAFF. 

  

   *  *  * 

 

(b)  Council Staff.  The City Manager, the City Clerk, the Director of Law, and the 

Director of Finance shall constitute the Council staff. The City Manager shall be the executive 

officer of the staff. The City Manager, with the help of the Council staff, the Mayor and Council, 

shall prepare the agenda for each regular and special Council meeting, together with necessary 

documentation. The agenda and such documentation shall be delivered to the Mayor and Council 

members, at via email or to their residence or place of business, by noon Saturday Monday prior 

to the Monday Wednesday Council meeting. Any addition to the prepared agenda governing the 

meeting shall be approved by a majority vote of Council members present, before it can be added 

to the agenda. 

 

  *  *  * 

 



VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
RESOLUTION NO.: 01-2023 
CO -SPONSORS: Mayor Kline, Councilpersons Fetterolf, Baryak, Spletzer, Rufener, 
and Stimpert 
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING  
SEARGENT BRIAN FOOR 

FOR 30 YEARS OF SERVICE TO NEWTON FALLS 
 

WHEREAS, Mr. Brian Foor has retired as a long-time and dedicated employee of 
the Newton Falls Police Department after thirty years of service to Newton Falls; and  

WHEREAS, the Village and its citizens wish to congratulate Mr. Foor on his 
retirement and thank him for his service to the community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Village of Newton 
Falls, Ohio: 

SECTION 1.  That the Mayor and Council of Newton Falls, on their behalf and on 
behalf of the Officials, Employees, and Citizens of the Village, hereby congratulate Mr. 
Foor on his retirement and thank him for his 30 years of service to the community.  

SECTION 2.  All formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 3.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption in 
accordance with Article III, Section 22 of the Charter of Newton Falls. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 1st DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2022. 
 
 

      ________________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

 
 Attest:     ____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 

Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
       



VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
RESOLUTION NO.: 02-2023 
CO -SPONSORS: Mayor Kline, Councilpersons Fetterolf, Baryak, Spletzer, Rufener, 
and Stimpert 
 

A RESOLUTION HONORING WATER TREATMENT DEPARTMENT EMPLOYEE 
RAY KOVACS 

FOR 31 YEARS OF SERVICE TO NEWTON FALLS 
 

WHEREAS, Mr. Ray Kovacs has retired as a long-time and dedicated employee 
of the Newton Falls Street Department after thirty-one years of service to Newton Falls; 
and  

WHEREAS, the Village and its citizens wish to congratulate Mr. Kovac on his 
retirement and thank him for his service to the community. 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT ORDAINED, by the Council of the Village of Newton 
Falls, Ohio: 

SECTION 1.  That the Mayor and Council of Newton Falls, on their behalf and on 
behalf of the Officials, Employees, and Citizens of the Village, hereby congratulate Mr. 
Kovacs on his retirement and thank him for his 31 years of service to the community.  

SECTION 2.  All formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 
adoption of this Resolution were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

SECTION 3.  This Resolution shall take effect immediately upon adoption in 
accordance with Article III, Section 22 of the Charter of Newton Falls. 

PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS 1st DAY OF FEBRUARY, 2023. 
 
 

      ________________________________________ 
Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 

 
 Attest:     ____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 

Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
       



 
VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-04 
SPONSOR:  Mayor Kline 
 

 AN ORDINANCE APPROVING THE RECODIFICATION, EDITING,              
AND INCLUSION OF CERTAIN ORDINANCES AS PARTS OF THE 

VARIOUS COMPONENT CODES OF THE CODIFIED ORDINANCES OF 
NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 

 
 WHEREAS, various ordinances of a general and permanent nature have been 
passed which should be included in the Codified Ordinances of Newton Falls, Ohio; and  
 
 WHEREAS, Council desires to amend the Village Codified Ordinances 
accordingly. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 
 
 SECTION 1.  That the editing, arrangement, and numbering of those ordinances 
and resolutions enacted by Council from November 5, 2021 through December 1, 2022, 
are hereby approved and adopted as printed in the 2022 Replacement Pages to the 
Codified Ordinances prepared for the Village by the Walter Drane Company so as to 
achieve uniformity of style and classification. 
 
 SECTION 2.  That the following sections of the Traffic, General Offenses, and 
Fire Prevention Code, as amended, are hereby approved and adopted as amended or 
enacted so as to conform to enactments of the Ohio General Assembly: 
       

Administrative Code 
 101.03 Rules of Construction.  (Amended) 
 

Traffic Code 
 303.082 Private Tow-Away Zones.  (Amended) 
 303.083 Impounding Vehicles on Public Property.  (Added) 
 337.10 Lights, Emblems, and Reflectors on Slow-Moving Vehicles, Farm 

Machinery, Agricultural Tractors, and Animal-Drawn Vehicles.  
(Amended) 

 337.16 Number of Lights; Limitations on Flashing, Oscillating or Rotating 
Lights.  (Amended) 

 
General Offenses Code 

 513.01 Drug Abuse Control Definitions.  (Amended) 
 513.15 Sale of Dextromethorphan.  (Added) 
 517.01 Gambling Definitions.  (Amended) 
 517.02 Gambling.  (Amended) 
 517.06 Methods of Conducting a Bingo Game; Prohibitions.  (Amended) 
 517.08 Raffles.  (Amended) 
 517.09 Charitable Instant Bingo Organizations.  (Amended) 
 517.11 Bingo or Game of Chance Records.  (Amended) 
 517.13 Bingo Exceptions.  (Amended) 
    



ORDINANCE NO. 2023-04 
PAGE TWO 
 
 517.14 Instant Bingo Conduct by a Veteran’s or Fraternal Organization.   
   (Amended) 
 517.15 Skill-Based Amusement Machines.  (Amended) 
 517.16 Electronic Instant Bingo; Prohibited Conduct.  (Added) 
 529.01 Liquor Control Definitions.  (Amended) 
 529.07 Open Container Prohibited.  (Amended) 
 537.19 Hazing Prohibited.  (Added) 
 549.02 Carrying Concealed Weapons.  (Amended) 
 549.04 Improperly Handling Firearms in a Motor Vehicle.  (Amended)  
 549.10 Possessing Replica Firearm in School.  (Amended)  
 549.12 Concealed Handgun Licenses; Possession of Revoked or 

Suspended License; Additional Restrictions; Posting Signs 
Prohibiting Possession.   (Added) 

 
 Fire Prevention Code 

 1519.01 Fireworks Definitions.  (Amended) 
 1519.04 Possession, Sale or Discharge Prohibited; Exceptions.  (Amended) 
 1519.05 Application.  (Amended) 
 1519.06 Safety Requirements for Fireworks Showroom Structures.  (Added) 
 1519.07 Manufacturing or Wholesale Sale without a License; Prohibitions.  

(Added) 
 1519.08 Purchase to Comply with Law; Unauthorized Purchases.  (Added) 
 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 
 
 PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS                 DAY OF                   , 2023. 
 
 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
                                                                                  
      
      



 

 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-06 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak 

 
AN ORDINANCE AMENDING CHAPTER 701 OF THE BUSINESS REGULATION 

CODE PERTAINING TO ADVERTISING AND HANDBILLS, CIRCULARS, FLYERS, 
NEWSPAPERS, MAGAZINES, AND LIKE ITEMS AND MATERIALS   

 

 WHEREAS, in order to reduce the amount of litter and unwanted paper materials 
in the Village and enhance the general appearance of the Village, Council desires to 
amend Chapter 701 of the Business Regulation Code pertaining to advertising and 
handbills, circulars, flyers, newspapers, magazines, and like items and materials .  
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein amends Chapter 701 of the 

Business Regulation Code pertaining to advertising and handbills, circulars, flyers, 
newspapers, magazines, and like items and materials, as set forth in the attachment 
hereto that is incorporated herein by reference.    
  

SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to 
the adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
 SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date 
permitted by law. 

 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2023. 

 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 



CHAPTER 701 

Advertising and Handbills, Circulars, Flyers, Newsletters, Newspapers, Magazines, and 

Like Items or Materials 

701.01  License required. 

701.02  License application and fee. 

701.03  Exceptions. 

701.99  Penalty. 

701.01  LICENSE REQUIRED. 

(a)  No person shall post, distribute or circulate advertising matter by way of signs, 

handbills, circulars, flyers, newsletters, magazines, or like items or materials or cards on or upon 

the streets, avenues or other public places in the City Municipality, without first having obtained 

from the City Manager a license permitting the same. 

(b)  No person shall leave or deposit any advertising matter, handbill, circular, flyer, 

newsletter, newspaper, magazine, or like item or material on private property without first 

obtaining the consent of the property owner or tenant and a license permitting the same from the 

City Manager. In the event such consent from the property owner or tenant and license is 

obtained, such items shall not be left in a driveway, yard, or other outdoor area on the property, 

unless it is deposited in a permanently erected paper or magazine box, holder, or slot, or inside 

an outer door.  

701.02  LICENSE AND APPLICATION FEE. 

(a)  The City Manager is authorized and empowered to allow, sign and issue licenses for 

the purposes stated in Section 701.01. The fee for such license shall be two-hundred fifty dollars 

($250).  

(b)  All licenses issued under the provisions of this chapter shall expire on December 31 

of each year in which they are issued, and the City Manager, for good cause, may revoke any 

license. 

701.03  EXCEPTIONS. 

Nothing in this chapter shall apply to the require a license for or prevent the distribution 

of materials advertising of any charitable, benevolent, religious or civic event, work or project, or 

to the posting of advertising matter in or upon the windows or property of any resident or 

business concern of the City, or to the distribution of any recognized newspaper to paid 

subscribers, or the distribution of any items sent in the U.S. mails. Any such items delivered to or 

on private property by charitable, benevolent, religious or civic organizations shall not be left in 

a driveway, yard, or other outdoor area on the property, unless it is deposited in a permanently 

erected paper or magazine box, holder, or slot, or inside an outer door. This chapter does not 

apply to the distribution of newspapers to paid subscribers.  

701.04  PENALTY. 

Whoever violates this section is guilty of a misdemeanor of the fourth degree any 

provision of this chapter shall be fined not more than one hundred dollars ($100.00). 

ORD 2023-06
Exhibit A
Page 1 of 1



1 
 

VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO 
ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-07 
SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak 
  

AN ORDINANCE AUTHORIZING THE CITY MANAGER TO ENTER INTO AN 
AGREEMENT WITH TEREX UTILITIES, INC.TO PURCHASE A TEREX 

COMMANDER 4047 HYDRAULIC ROTATING DIGGER DERRICK FOR THE 
ELECTRIC DEPARTMENT    

 
 WHEREAS, the Village Electric Department needs to replace its hydraulic 
rotating digger derrick and has investigated the available options for purchasing that 
piece of equipment; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the Electric Department has determined that a Terex Commander 
4047 model offered by Terex Utilities, Inc. of Watertown, South Dakota, at the 
Sourcewell cooperative purchasing Contract #110421-TER price, is the most suitable 
equipment for the Department’s needs at the best price; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Council desires to authorize the purchase of said equipment.   
 

NOW, THEREFORE, the Council of the Village of Newton Falls, State of Ohio, 
hereby ordains: 

 
SECTION 1.  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the City Manager to 

execute all documents necessary to effectuate the purchase of a Terex Commander 
4047 Hydraulic Rotating Digger Derrick with a turntable winch for the Electric 
Department, at the Sourcewell cooperative purchasing Contract #110421-TER price, in 
accordance with the quote and specifications that are attached hereto and incorporated 
herein by reference.  

 
SECTION 2.  That all formal actions of this Council concerning and relating to the 

adoption of this Ordinance were taken in an open meeting of this Council, and all 
deliberations of this Council or any of its committees that resulted in such formal action 
were taken in meetings open to the public and/or in compliance with all legal 
requirements, including Section 121.22 of the Ohio Revised Code. 

 
SECTION 3.  That this Ordinance shall be effective as of the earliest date permitted 

by law. 
 
PASSED IN COUNCIL THIS _____ DAY OF _______________, 2023. 

 
 
 
 
 
 



2 
 

ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-07 
PAGE TWO 
  
 
 
      _____________________________________ 

Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor 
 
 
Attest:      _____________________________________  

Michael Acomb, Clerk of Council  
 
Approved as to Legal Form. 

      _____________________________________ 
      Bradric T. Bryan, Law Director 
  

 
 
 
 
   
   
 



ORD 2023-07
Exhibit A
Page 1 of 14



ORD 2023-07
Exhibit A
Page 2 of 14



ORD 2023-07
Exhibit A
Page 3 of 14



ORD 2023-07
Exhibit A
Page 4 of 14



ORD 2023-07
Exhibit A
Page 5 of 14



ORD 2023-07
Exhibit A
Page 6 of 14



ORD 2023-07
Exhibit A
Page 7 of 14



ORD 2023-07
Exhibit A
Page 8 of 14



ORD 2023-07
Exhibit A
Page 9 of 14



ORD 2023-07
Exhibit A
Page 10 of 14



ORD 2023-07
Exhibit A
Page 11 of 14



ORD 2023-07
Exhibit A
Page 12 of 14



ORD 2023-07
Exhibit A
Page 13 of 14



ORD 2023-07
Exhibit A
Page 14 of 14



Charter Review Commission Applicants 2023

Condie Bright
Catie Karl

Rick Kerlin
Julie Lemon
Bruce Moore

John Richards
Craig Womer

Adam Zimmermann



1

Mike Acomb

From: City Administrator
Sent: Tuesday, January 17, 2023 1:42 PM
To: Mike Acomb
Subject: Charter Review Applicant

Mike, 
 
Mr. Condie Bright called today and wants to be on the Charter Review Commission. His 
phone number is 330-442-1805 and his email: con41234@aol.com 
 
Respectfully, 
Julie Smeiles 
330-872-0806 ext. 2113 
 
This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are 
the addressee (or authorized to receive mail for the addressee), you should not use, copy or 
disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in this message. If you have 
received this message in error, please so advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete this 
message. Thank you for your cooperation. 
Sent from Mail for Windows 
                            

 



1

Mike Acomb

From: Eitac Karl <eitaclrak@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 12:46 PM
To: Mike Acomb; Kenneth Kline; bbryan@gbs-llp.com
Subject: Charter Review Committee

 Good Morning,  
                            I would like to put My name in for a seat on this Charter Review Committee. Catie Karl. 330‐646‐0411.  
Thank you for your consideration this time around. I look forward to hearing from you. 
Sincerely,  
Catie Karl  
eitaclrak@gmail.com 
 



1

Mike Acomb

From: Santa Rick <nfsanta01@gmail.com>
Sent: Thursday, January 12, 2023 10:27 AM
To: Mike Acomb
Subject: Fwd: Delivery Status Notification (Failure)

 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 
From: Mail Delivery Subsystem <mailer‐daemon@googlemail.com> 
Date: Thu, Jan 12, 2023 at 10:21 AM 
Subject: Delivery Status Notification (Failure) 
To: <nfsanta01@gmail.com> 
 

 

Address not found  

Your message wasn't delivered to cityclerk@cinewtonfalls.oh.us because the domain 
cinewtonfalls.oh.us couldn't be found. Check for typos or unnecessary spaces and try again.  

LEARN MORE  
 

 

The response was: 

DNS Error: DNS type 'mx' lookup of cinewtonfalls.oh.us responded with code NXDOMAIN Domain 
name not found: cinewtonfalls.oh.us Learn more at 
https://support.google.com/mail/?p=BadRcptDomain  

 
 
 
‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ Forwarded message ‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐‐ 



2

From: Santa Rick <nfsanta01@gmail.com> 
To: City Administrator <cityadmin@newtonfallsoh.gov>, cityclerk@cinewtonfalls.oh.us 
Cc:  
Bcc:  
Date: Thu, 12 Jan 2023 10:21:33 ‐0500 
Subject: Charter review 
Dear Clerk , please be advised that I am formally asking that I be considered for the charter review committee convening 
this year . I am a citizen of Newton Falls and have served on the last charter review committee. 
 
      Sincerely, Richard Kerlin 1009 Woodglen Ave., Newton Falls, OH ,330‐993‐7872 



1

Mike Acomb

From: City Administrator
Sent: Monday, January 23, 2023 2:13 PM
To: Mike Acomb
Cc: vallenbrenda22@gmail.com
Subject: Charter Review Applicant

Mike, 
Brenda Kren came in and requested to be considered for the Charter Review Commission. 
Her email vallenbrenda22@gmail.com. 
 
Respectfully, 
Julie Smeiles 
330-872-0806 ext. 2113 
 
This message contains information that may be confidential and privileged. Unless you are 
the addressee (or authorized to receive mail for the addressee), you should not use, copy or 
disclose to anyone this message or any information contained in this message. If you have 
received this message in error, please so advise the sender by reply e-mail and delete this 
message. Thank you for your cooperation. 
Sent from Mail for Windows 
                            

 



1

Mike Acomb

From: Julie Lemon <julielemon63@gmail.com>
Sent: Friday, January 20, 2023 12:39 AM
To: Mike Acomb
Cc: Kenneth Kline
Subject: 2023 Charter Review Letter of Interest

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Completed

To: Newton Falls Council 
 
Re: 2023 Charter Review Letter of Interest 
 
 
Honorable Mayor Kline & Councilmembers 
 
I am rendering this letter of interest and asking the council for their consideration for a position on the upcoming 2023 
NF Charter Review Commission. I had the distinct pleasure of serving on the Special Charter Review Commission last 
year where I served as the Secretary of the Commission. It was an honor to serve with my fellow members last year. My 
previous experience on the Charter Review Commission has taught me many things, the one thing that I looked forward 
to every meeting was gathering around a table and sharing thoughts and ideas and sometimes even having very serious 
debates with each other. The one thing that held true throughout every meeting is that each member of the 
Commission gave their time, energy and massive efforts to work together, compromise when possible, in the end to 
come up with proposed charter amendment changes that we were comfortable and proud to present to our 
community. We were able to get 4 out of 7 proposed amendments changes passed in the November 2022 general 
election.  
 
I feel that there is still so much work that can be done. I am a citizen that believes in the charter and its ability to guide 
our government whether it be legislative or administrative.  
 
I respectfully submit my request and humbly ask for your consideration in this matter, as it would be an honor to serve 
on this Commission once again.  
 
Sincerely,  
Julie Lemon  
609 Ridge Rd Apt 320 
Newton Falls, Ohio 44444 
330‐942‐4589 
 
‐‐  
Julie Lemon  



1

Mike Acomb

From: BRUCE MOORE <bmoore2806@aol.com>
Sent: Monday, January 16, 2023 9:21 PM
To: Mike Acomb
Subject: Charter review committee.  

Hello, 
 
I would like to submit my name for inclusion on the upcoming charter review committee. 
 
My name is: Bruce Moore  
                        348 E. Broad Street 
                       Newton Falls, Ohio 
                       330‐883‐4631 
 
We, my family and I, moved to Newton Falls in April 1993. 
 
I had the honor of serving on last year’s charter review committee. Working with the other committee members was 
very productive and meaningful. 
 
If selected, I promise to work with other committee members for a better Newton Falls. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
Bruce Moore  
 
 
 
Sent from my iPhone 



1

Mike Acomb

From: John Richards <rich9904@hotmail.com>
Sent: Tuesday, January 10, 2023 10:18 AM
To: Mike Acomb
Subject: Charter Review

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

I am requesting that I be considered for the 2023 Charter Review Commission. 
 
John Richards 
212 Albert St 
Newton Falls, OH 
330 872 0351 
 
Sent from my Verizon, Samsung Galaxy smartphone 
Get Outlook for Android 



1

Mike Acomb

From: azimmermann197@gmail.com
Sent: Sunday, January 8, 2023 8:20 PM
To: Mike Acomb
Subject: Letter of interest for Charter Review Commission

Follow Up Flag: Flag for follow up
Flag Status: Flagged

Mr. Acomb, 
 
Please consider this my letter of interest for the Charter Review Commission. 
 
Regards, 
 
Adam 
 

Adam Zimmermann 
azimmermann197@gmail.com 
(330) 307‐6790 
 
 


	1 regular meeting AGENDA 02-01-23 DRAFT
	4 regular meeting MINUTES 01-18-23 DRAFT
	5 2023-03 2 dates and times of council meetings AMENDED
	6 2023-03 ex 121.01 time of council meetings AMENDED
	6a 01-2023 Res Honoring Brian Foor
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________

	6b 02-2023 Res Honoring Ray Kovacs
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form. ____________________________________

	7 2023-04 Ord Code Update Ord
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-04
	SPONSOR:  Mayor Kline
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	11 2023-06 Ord Am Chapter 701 Advertising Flyers, etc
	12 2023-06 ex Chapter 701
	13 2023-07 Ord terex digger
	VILLAGE OF NEWTON FALLS, OHIO
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-07
	SPONSOR: Councilperson Baryak
	USECTION 1.U  That Council hereby and herein authorizes the City Manager to execute all documents necessary to effectuate the purchase of a Terex Commander 4047 Hydraulic Rotating Digger Derrick with a turntable winch for the Electric Department, at t...
	ORDINANCE NO.: 2023-07
	PAGE TWO
	_____________________________________
	Kenneth A. Kline, Mayor
	Approved as to Legal Form.
	_____________________________________

	14 2023-07 ex terex digger
	14a Charter Review Commission Applicants List 2023
	15 Charter Review Commission Applicants 2023
	BRIGHT
	KARL
	KERLIN
	KREN
	LEMON
	MOORE
	RICHARDS
	ZIMMERMANN




